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From: ... (b)(6). (0)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:59 PM
To: L (0)(6), (B)T)C).._. |

Ce: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LPR Exemption Request - Port Huron
Sir -

We are requesting an exemption to the Executive Order as it relates to the Lawful Permanent Resident below.

No derogatory information found.

Please advise.

i _{b)s), (b)7)C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Field Operations

Port of Port Huron, MI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromz____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:51 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Port Huron: US LPR, COC Canada, COB Iran

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Please advise if you require any additional information.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Chief

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Port Huron, MI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: LPR Exemption Request: COB: Iran COC: Iran

From: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:00 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sir -

We are requesting an exemption to the Executive Order as it relates to the Lawful Permanent Resident below.

No derogatory information found.

Please advise.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Field Operations

Port of Port Huron, MI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:43 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LPR Exemption Request: COB: Iran COC: Iran

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iChief
Customs and Border Protection
Port Huron, MI
Office of Field Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain sensitive but unclassified information or Privacy Act Data. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply-e-mail or call by telephone and
destroy all copies of the original message.
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From: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:05 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Exemption Request: COB: Iran COC: Iran
Thank you.

i (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Field Operations

Port of Port Huron, MI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fromj (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:04 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: LPR Exemption Request: COB: Iran COC: Iran

Approved per dfo perry.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:59:45 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

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

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Field Operations
Port of Port Huron, MI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:43 PM
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To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: LPR Exemption Request: COB: Iran COC: Iran

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Chief
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
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...................................................

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 'Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:52 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: Morning Report

Attachments: Morning Report 01-31-2017.docx

Please see today’s Morning Report.

Thank you,

US Customs and Border Protection
Blue Water Bridee. Port Huron, MI

(b)), (B)7)(C)
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PHU Morning Report: Tuesday 01/31/2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Executive Order Implementation (Cumulative Total):

Number of Number of | Number of Number of Number of
Non immi . l PR Number of | Number of Number of | Expedited LPR
Immigrant Visa g im'ounter Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited Removals Waivers
Visa Fosate Encounters | Granted Removals with Fear Granted by
¢ Claim

Iran 0

Iraq 0 < 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)6), (o)) | 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 8 0 1 0 0 8
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 )

(b)(7)(E)
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tlaiveenl s Labessm Q... 2017,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

38 AM

Morning Report

Morning Report 02-01-2017.docx

Please see the attached for yesterday’s Morning Report.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief of Staff / Supervisor

US Customs and Border Protection
Blue Water Bridge, Port Huron, MI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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PHU Morning Report: Wednesday 02/01/2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Executive Order Implementation (Cumulative Total):

Number of | Number of Number of | Number Number of
immi B LPR Number of | Number of Number of | Expedited of LPRs LPR
Visa g pas Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited Removals not Waivers
% Encounters | Granted Removals with Fear granted Granted by
Encountegy F .
Claim waivers|§d DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 i ' 0 5
Iraq 11 0 13 0 11 0 ; 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 {o)(6), (hyxey il O 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 8 0 1 0 0 8
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

(b)(7)(E)
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From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:24 PM

To:

Cc: (b)(e)! (b)(?)(C) MARTEL, CARLOS C

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Attachments: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States; Canadian Landed Immigrants and E.O.PDF

Importance: High

...............

Thanks for the heads up regarding the WestJet flight that arrives at Las Vegas directly from Kelowna, Canada.

(b)(3)

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Operations Speciélist
Los Angeles Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cong Beach, CA '
Phone: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:02 PM

To: B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L, (B)(6), (BY(7HC) :
R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (bX(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into

the United States”
Importance: High

ALCON,
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Please see the latest EO guidance regarding Canadian landed immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Please note that the Field Office clarified this guidance
with EO CAT (Crisis Action Team). LAX and Las Vegas should not encounter these individuals as they have
to be originating from Canada and seeking admission at a pre-clearance airport or land border port of entry.

Questions may be directed to my attention.

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Operations Specialist
Los Angeles Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iLong Beach, CA
Phone: | _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:46 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPSE (bXU7)E) !, BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b) (7) ( E) ';"E')'(E'C'U"I"'I'\']'EJDIRECTORS HQ
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION ¢ (b)(7)(E) . (b)(6), (bY7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b}(7NC) ; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States”
Importance: High

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section
3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

1. Proof'to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada;

2. Possession of a valid U.S. visa;
3. Travel that originates in Canada;
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4. From only a pre-clearance airport; or
5. Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;
6. And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such

admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include
CBP conduct of: (b)(7)(E) ;

(b)(7)(E) '

(BR7THE) i Each exemption must be considered on a case by case basis
with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction. If you have
any questions or require additional information, please contacti (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDirector,
Enforcement Programs Division at{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ©r send inquiries to

(b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

DFO’s

HUTTON, JAMES R

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States .
RE: EO 212(1‘) Exemption Request fori _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i RE: Waiver Request for
212(1) in re (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :EO 212(f) Waiver for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(MINOR)

High

As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of

individuals subject to the EO:

Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered);

Returning Asylees;

Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
XD Murdock
XD Hoffman

............................

DXD Hutton
OFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, {f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

ific individual(s), for example

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
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-te-know™ without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

d (b)(7)(E) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(T)E) , |
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

S O S S S O O NS

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,
I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories

of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
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Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible.! (b)(7)(E) will coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in: (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/pro¢edure’

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for! (b)7)E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of (b)(7)(E)  ishould be notated in

from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for; (b)(T)(E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.
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Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
W;i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request forEL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) g
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »: HOFFMAN, TODD A ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E_MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R , '

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W '

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) in re% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;?L (b)(6), (b}7)(C) EMURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) in reg (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

OFQ recommends that you! (b)(5), ()(6), (R)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
_Admissibility and Passenger Programs
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, ecither in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

~ e
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

OCC

HUTTON, JAMES R
Saturday, January 28, 201'7 7:37 PM
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W! ™ (B)(8); (B)(7)(C) "I PEREZ, ROBERT E;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

EO 212(f) Waiver for!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MINOR)

High

Please see below a waiver request involving ai (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK
PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommendsg

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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(b)(6), (b)T)(C) |

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

X% W

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
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
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

FEB 0 1 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of
the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person
satisfies the following conditions:

1. Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in
Canada;

Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

O S e Lat

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to
any such admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an
immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: ! (b)7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) Each exempiion must be considered on a
'Gase By ¢asé basis with warver submitted 10 Commmissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the
attached email.

1nqumes to (b)(7)(E)

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:36 AM

To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

From{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:24 PM

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

...........................
.........................
................

currently at.  (b)(7)(E) I will be out of office until Sunday so I just wanted to provide you w1th our current
status. ‘

Thank you,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer

Port of Las Vegas

McCarran International Airport
Phone! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Fax:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:47 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

Subject FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operatlons and Consolidated Guidance

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:31:49 AM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MARTEL, CARLOS € (bj(6Y, (BY(TN(C)

Subjéé't'"FW"'Eiééij‘t"ve Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Please muster the attachments with your Watch Commanders, Section Chiefs and ARU. Specifically the
guidance on Withdrawals and provide the Field Office with confirmation that they acknowledged
receipt. Please send the acknowledgement ta (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
Los Angeles Field Office

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:55 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

Port Directors: Please note updated delegation authority information and how to handle crew. Please advise if you
have any questions.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
10ffice

(b)(6), (BXTNHC) {1 hife

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:17 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)7)E) |
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES Ri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Py (b)(6)
(b)(6), (b)X(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; (b)(7)(E) :

' Subject: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance
Directors,
Here is a quick summary regarding the Executive Order:

e  You have waiver authority for:
o LPRs- still require an individualized waiver for each entry.
o First time refugees.
o Remaining in-scope categories — C1 approval required. Delegation request to DFOs is currently
with the S1. We hope to have today.

e Theimme:and our pre-departure apparatus to include RCLG, IAP, and Preclearance are doing a great
job to identify in-scope travelers and deny boarding. The Department of State still has not agreed to
electronically revoke visas for in-scope travelers. We continue to push at all levels.

e Issued WD guidance based on court order.
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Crewman that are now lacking a valid visa and are determined to pose no additional concerns to the
security of the United States may be detained on board the vessel, with an approved security plan, for
the duration of the vessel’s U.S. voyage. Crewman that pose a concern to the security of the United
States should be ordered removed under safeguard pursuant to standard operating procedures. Removal
requires OCC review and concurrence to ensure Court order compliance.

C1, C2, EAC Owen, etc., continue to work through a prioritized list of Congressional calls.

We’re working with Department of State to align our EO policies and protocols with additional changes
expected soon.

We’ll have FAQs posted via CBP website and a public inquiry call center established later today.

For convenience, I have also attached the previously issued guidance to Field Offices since the Executive

Order:

1/30 email: court compliance on WD

1/30 email: Delegation of Authority Documentation for 842 Refugee Arrivals

1/30 email: Arrival of Central American Minors (CAM) Parolees — Jan 31 arrival

1/28 email: Waiver Routing; (b)(7)(E) iadded to routing
on 1/29.

1/28: Executive Order Guidance to the Field — Signed Memo

I appreciate your efforts during this implementation. Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, the
Crisis Action Team is staffed 24/7 and can be reached at! (b)(7)(E) OF { e o

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Also, please let me know if you have any reportable issues for the 0900 senior leadership meeting.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00015697



EOFOIA00039489-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:53 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
Received.

w0

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:36:50 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Please note and confirm receipt.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (bX7)(C) |_ ﬁfﬁfe

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:34:00 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

DFOs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain

underway.

Need confirmation from each DFO.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: L (b)), (B)T)O) |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:56 PM
To: 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{0, B
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling EnJommg the Executive Order
APD pye). o))

Superv1sory CBP Officer
John Wayne/Ontario International Airports
Passenger Operations Unit

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)7)C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:52 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) ’

Cexi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Rulmg Enjoining the Executive Order

Gentlemen, please see below, confirm receipt and immediate notify staff and respective stakeholders: all enforcement
of the below mentioned sections of the EO must HALT immediately. Further guidance will be provided.

Las Vegas / SNA / ONT ...please provide verbal/phone notifications to stakeholder carriers.

Additional guidance will be provided as available.

Thank You,

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:29 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Port Directors: Please note and IMMEDIATELY advise your respective staff that all enforcement of the below mentioned
sections of the EO must HALT immediately. Further guidance will be provided.

Please confirm receipt.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:23 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) 1 (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E)
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
- (B){8), (BJ(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 HUTTON, JAMESR ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

§ (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

All,

Per the Department of Justice:

(b)(5)

Accordingly, effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Protecting the Nation from

2
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Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

This will include actions to suspend targeting system rules that flag travelers for operational action subject to

the Executive Order including the State Department’s letter revoking visas based on that Executive Order
(attached).

Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as airlines.

We are informed that the Administration is considering options to expeditiously appeal this ruling. We will
update you with further guidance as soon as it is received.

Thank you,

Kevin K. McAleenan

Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance * Service * Integrity

CBPBATES00015701



EOFOIA00039505-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)T)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:17 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States

Attachments: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for! (b)(6), (b)(7)C) : RE: Waiver Request for
212(1)inre;_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iEO 212(f) Waiver for!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(MINOR)

Importance: High

All

2

The following guidance has been provided to submit waiver requests for certain categories. Please prepare the
waiver and bullets up as one complete package and forward to the DFO with a cc to me. The DFO will forward
the waiver request to HQs. Sample waiver requests and templates are attached.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:34 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A « (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iDIRECTORS FIELD OPS

{ (b)(7)(E) 'EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ ¢ (b)(7)(E) : BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS: ' (b)(7)E)

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the Unlted
States
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

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered);

e Returning Asylees;

e Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

e UAC

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

IXD Hoffman

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DXD Hutton

OFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.
Sample
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

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
RRB #2.4G-56

Washington, DC

=

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (bX7)E) iEXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
: (b)7)E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

3

CBPBATES00015704



EOFOIA00039505-00004

(b)(7)(E)

"Ce: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO; (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) ', WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES R{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the Unlted States
Importance: High

!
i
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

From: Todd A. Hoftman
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

Wherever possible, ! (b)(7)(E) will coordinate the denial of boarding through| (b)(7)(E)
' (b)(7)(E) locations, and (b)(7)(E) 5

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded: (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current pohcy/procedure
(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form [-275 withdrawal cases apply.
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

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for| (bX7)(E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of'; (b)X7)(E) ishould be notated in

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for: (b)(7)E) tand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
Wi __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ .

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(8), (BY(T)(C)

i (b)(6), BITNC) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) <

S‘ubject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)((;)

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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you p

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Field Office contacted at 1244hours.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
RRB #2.4G-56

Washington, DC

=

* (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E; (b)(6), (BXT)C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) in re (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) inré  (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)
OFO recommends that you |: (b)(5), (b}(7XE)

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

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . !
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : PEREZ, ROBERT E;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' '
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MINOR)
Importance: High
0CC

Please see below a waiver request involving ae e

year old male, who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK

PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommends that youi

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

% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: .____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:45 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Attachments: Copy of Executive Order Reporting.xlsx; FO EO Individuals Being Held.xlsx

All - please see updated reporting guidance. The CAT email is the ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
inbox.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:27:53 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY
ASST DIRECTORS: TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W; | (b)(6); (B)(T)(C)

_g_k_;)_(_(_i_)__ (b)(7)(C) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #3: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Reiated to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,
Please see the newest version of the Executive Oder Reporting attached.

Please use this version of the reporting requirements for your Field Offices. Please do not use a different
spreadsheet, just plug in your numbers under your Field Office tab. Do not change anything as there are
formulas in the spreadsheet.

Please include the CATs email address when responding.
The next report is due by 1500 hours (EST).

Also required is an updated list of the EO Individuals Being Held at the same time you submit your
numbers. I've attached the spreadsheet already created from what was submitted this morning. Please update
but do not delete from it.

Thank you,

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

Unclass: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b){7)(E) ‘ DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b){(7)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ{ (bX7)E) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(?)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b}(b), {b}(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - MURDOCK, JUDSON W 4 (b)(8), (BITC)

(b){6), {b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to
capture and clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has
been created.

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report
on January 29, 2017.

As a reminder:
e Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.
o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of
the established reporting times.
o It is critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.

2
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e In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
reporting timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.

Thank you,

__(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Exéctitive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection

(b)), (b)7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

Froni: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) A On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)E) >: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
% (BYTIET BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
: TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) i>; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t: OFO-FIELD LIAISON <OFO-FIELDLIAISON@cbp.dhs.gov>;
MURDOCK, JUDSON W B)8); BIAE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea

3
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environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison: (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati (b)(6), (b)(7)C) !
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500
Cumulative
Number ot
Non- Num.be.r of Number of | Number of | Number of Number of
Country Immigrant h,l.] Magrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited

Visa Yisu Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
=R Encounters

Iran 60 31 250 1 55 0

Iraq 55 62 102 0 58 0

Libya 0 0 3 0 0 0

Somalia 0 6 3 0 2 0

Sudan 14 16 I 0 25 0

Syria 28 19 34 0 31 2

Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0

Total 169 152 413 | 184 2

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

Number of

Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

@p]

Number of

Number ot
Expedited

Removals
with Fear

EOFOIA00039512-00001

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Country : Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited

Immigrant : _ N s _

Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals

Encounters

Iran 9 T 76 1 7 0
Iraq 6 21 68 0 5 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 3 0 0 0
Syria 4 3 12 0 1 0
Yemen 3 1 5 0 0 0
Total 23 32 166 1 13 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear

(laim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number ot | Number of | Number of| Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
orantad walvere waivere waivere waivere hv DNEN
0 0 0 0 1 262

0 0 0 0 0 153

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 0 0 0 14

0 0 0 0 0 39

0 0 0 0 0 15

0 0 0 0 1 494

Number of | Number of | Number of| Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted | granted | Granted
oranted walvers walvere walvers Walvers hv DEO
0 0 0 0 0 68

0 0 0 0 0 80

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 13

0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 0 0 0 179
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00039512-00002

Number of Numiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan t Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- i fean of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants not Immigran| not Waivers
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o . e L0 granted S T .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nisiibetof Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noiic " Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tminisian of of LPRs of LPR
Country - : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gre Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant i 5 2 : 5 ts not ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters g ; ) granted : ]
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Report Time:

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

0500

Number of Expedited
Removals

Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0
Iraq 0 7 7 0 2 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 | 0
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1 0
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0
Yemen 0 15 | 0 9 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant

Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00039512-00003

Iran 0 1 10 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 1 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of Number
v . Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : . of LPR
: - Immigrant| LPRs not :
Immigrants not Immigrants s not oranted | eranted Waivers
granted waivers granted granted e ki Granted
: : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 20
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 4
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 7

Number of Number of - Number
- P Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant ] of LPR
) . Immigrant| LPRs not <
Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
= . = s granted | granted
granted waivers granted granted . A Granted
5 ST e waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: Boston

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00039512-00004

Number of Niniber o Number of Number of Number of Niimbeiol | Numberaf Number | Number
Non- hnmizﬁn ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigﬁn ‘e [mmigfm is of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa L LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants L m;} ted e ted‘ not Waivers
Visa ‘ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted Loranne E G granted Granted
) Encounters : ; ; waivers waivers ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraqg 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order

Number of

Tracking - Reporting Period '

"otals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Non Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Yttt scanes | Thiniersnts of LPRs of LPR
Country i Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants SEA Srams | ot Waivers
& Immigrant = < ) 5 . > not granted | granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . . granted Granted
Encounters "y = . waivers waivers i
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

0500

EOFOIA00039512-00005

Number of Namber-of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- S Numberof | Numberof | Number of Number of | Expedited | Non- Non- e e of LPRs | of LPR
. : Immigrant 2 z : ; Immigrants Immigrants o
Country Immigrant s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i not Waivers
” Visa : ; not granted granted ;
Visa 0 Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted s S granted Granted
Encounters i . . waivers waivers :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2100-0300

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . . of LPRs of LPR
- Non- ) i _ i : ) Immigrants Immigrants W
Country v ) Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants - 1 not Waivers
. Immigrant - _ i _ T S : N not granted granted
] Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; . granted Granted
Encounters LY - ; ! waivers waivers y

Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran ] 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Irag 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of
Immigrant Visa

Number of Non-

Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters

Country

Number of
Refugees

Number of Widthdrawls Granted

Number of
Expedited

EOFOIA00039512-00006

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted by

Number of
Immigrants

Number of Non- Number of
Immigrants granted | Immigrants not

Number of Non-

s Number of LPRs
Immigrants not

not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals B Ol granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -+
Iraq 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 + 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/29/2017

Number of Non- Number of

Number of

Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR

Number of LPRs

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants : Waivers Granted by
: Removals with : : : : not granted waivers
Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00039512-00007

Number

Non- Tiirivint Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tt e Niiiiecint of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Tmlgmn LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants U TSI | ot Waivers
; - Visa 5 . R = i not granted | granted
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted A ¥ granted Granted
Encounters 0 L o waivers waivers S _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

|

Iraq

48

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria
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Q||| o
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017
) - ] . | ; . ] N | ] | Number of ] . . . : b 5 a : s
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of R Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of : s Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited fxpedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants Smicrpi R\ Waivers Granted
‘ = ) ] Removals with ¥ : : : not granted waivers e

Encounters EFncounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers : by DFO

[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

[rag 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)i| O 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Oflice: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: (1300 hours (MST)
: o : — - : = - P o | Number of - e - S ; o : o ’ -
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of = : Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of 5 o s Number of LPR
. . X . . . " . e - " . Expedited % 2 . ) : Number of LPRs — "
Country Immigrant Vis: Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants ; Waivers Granted
2 ) ; ) : i i ) ] Removals with s ] ) ; = . 7 i not granted waivers .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Clai granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers 5 by DFO
| | | | Fear Claim |
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time: 500

Field Office: Houston Date: 1/29/2017

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of (I:Ifumber Number Number Number
Non- lmmit&an ; Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immizran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa P LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 0 tb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ; ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i i i granted = =
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 3 2 13 0 D 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

Cotals

Number

Nimmiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noii- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmiioian of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant 5 » : = = ts not 3 i
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters b s S granted 7 ;
Claim waivers waivers . waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
[raq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00015726




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00039512-00010

Number of Namiberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- lmmigf:m ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- Gnniiecan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants e Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers : ' ts granted| granted Granted

Encounters d ; granted : .
Encounters Claim waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- - of of LPRs of LPR
Non- : : ; : Immigran - =
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants : = Immigran| not Waivers
* Immigrant . 3§ ¥ : & 5 : ts not ; .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters oy ; granted _ 5
Claim waivers 22 waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00015727




ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00039512-00011

Number of Nuiibierof Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan : Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immieran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants s tb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . y ) granted = I _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 6 2 71 ] 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71

Iraq 3 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o}

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Syria ) ] 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period

| Totals

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nons ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tminioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants e Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = T : y = " ts not - -
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o = At granted = i
Claim waivers waivers . waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 4 0 22 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
[raq 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00015728



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited 5 Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. Removals with - : : ; :
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited . Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. Removals with . ; - : . .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00039512-00012

CBPBATES00015729



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00039512-00013

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of :fumber Number Number Number
Non- i bt ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lot of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant LA LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants mmgrant  rmm igran | not Waivers
- s Visa g i = 3 s not 5
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted _ ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : i i granted A d
Encounters Claim waivers waivers = waivers waivers by DFO
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
of

Number

Number

Number

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- O of of LPRs of LPR
Country v Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Brant! im migran | not Waivers
= Immigrant 5 = . 3 = = s not .
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters ; R T granted S .
Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00015730



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00039512-00014

Number of Numberof Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immieran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 'ts i tb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ts granted| granted Granted
_ Encounters ) . ) granted = i _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 12 0 14 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Iraq 3 1 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Syria 2 s 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Yemen 2 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nitiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nofi ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- latiiorai of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ; i Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant 3 5 ¥ y = 5 ts not = b
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) i = granted 2 =
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
[raq 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00015731




xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number
of

Number

Number

EOFOIA00039512-00015

Number

Non- . Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . of of LPRs of LPR
= : Immigrant . : : Immigran : -
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa ‘ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters W = e granted = W .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
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

Executive Ord

er Tracking - Reporting Period Total

N ,
Number of Number of Number of Number of 5 fumber Number Number Number
Noii ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Inithisran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant z = ) = 7 ts not = i
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i K= 2 granted = 2 )
Claim waivers waivers - waivers waivers by DFO
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

CBPBATES00015732



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego FO

Country

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
Visa

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

Visa
Encounters

Number of LPR Encounters

1/28/2017

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

INumper o1
Non-
Immigrants
granted

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

Iran B 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Traq 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

INumber o1

Number of

Number of

INumbper ot

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- . Number of Number of Number of . Number of Non- | Non- Number of . .,
; . Immigrant 2z : Expedited ) - ; Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant L Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited - Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
o T Visa Removals with y ) granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals ; granted waivers | granted granted waivers 5 ;
v .| Encounters Fear Claim S waivers waivers DFO
[ran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Irag 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00039512-00016

CBPBATES00015733



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

5:00 AM

Non- YAt Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant nsran LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= e Visa 5
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking -

Number of
Non-

Number of

Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of

Immigrant

S not
granted
waivers

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

EOFOIA00039512-00017

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

(%]
-

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of
Expedited

(=] fen fan] {anl an) fan] fan)

Number of
Non-

OO|IC|IO|O|ICT|O

Number of
Non-

o | o|o|C|o|o| T

Number
of
Immigrant

(=] lan] fan] {an] Far) ol Fan)

Number
of

(] fen] o] {anl fan) fao} fan)

Number
of LPRs

(=] BN | far] Ken] Fan) (O8]

Number
of LPR

Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant . : s not s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters .y s A granted = =0T
Claim waivers waivers R, waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00015734



EOFOIA00039512-00018

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:  Blaine AOR Date: 1/28/2017
INumper o1 INumper ot INumbper o1 Numper o1 . . - =
Non- Num-ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Nu m.ber of Num-ber of Number of Num be'r .oi
. _ . Immigrant " . ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .
s Visa s - not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : : ; _
e Encounters = N ST waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 8 0 18 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
Iraqg 10 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan ] 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400
INUMDEr o1 INUMDEr o1 INUmber o1 INUmDper ot -
Non- Num.ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Sum .bm of Num‘ber o i m_bei of i be'r .Of
) ) Immigrant o : : ; Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant " Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants y
B Visa ) = _ = not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : . .
e o Encounters N . B waivers waivers waivers DFO
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

CBPBATES00015735



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00039512-00019

Field Office: TUCSON Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500
Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f“mbe‘ :f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Innniﬁ‘ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran i of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited R<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>